



ABOUT ME

I am a dedicated composition and literature instructor with nearly a decade of teaching experience. As a professional writer and editor, I take pride in crafting messages that reflect tone and intention. As a writing instructor, I take great pride in teaching others to do the same. I am an enthusiastic learner and an invested colleague who wants to help students develop their writing and thinking capabilities.

SKILLS & COMPETENCIES

Software:

Banner, Blackboard, Canvas, Camtasia, Teams, Zoom, Microsoft Office Suite, Microsoft Publisher, Microsoft SharePoint, G-Suite, Chrome River, Adobe PageMaker, & Adobe Acrobat

Competencies:

FERPA, FOIA, ADA, UDL, & Section 508

COURSES TAUGHT:

Introduction to Writing and Research I

14 Sections

Introduction to Writing and Research II

6 Sections

Introduction to Literature (General)

1 Section

Introduction to American Literature

2 Sections

Introduction to World Literature

2 Sections

Public Speaking

1 Section

STUDENT OBSERVATIONS:

"Professor Bega was so kind and made the work feel effortless with her learning checks helping to build on to your actual paper. All of the feedback she gave back would always be positive and constructive to help you grow on your writing skills and she was so welcoming and approachable if you had any questions or needed help on a topic!"

-Student Feedback on RateMyProfessor.com

ANGELICA E. BEGA

Creative and Committed Academic Professional

Teaching Experience

J. Sargeant Reynolds Community College

Adjunct Composition and Literature Instructor (2018-2022)

- ◆ Develop course syllabi and lesson plans for English and Communications courses (in-person, online synchronous and asynchronous, and hybrid) including:
 - ◆ ENG 241 (American Literature Survey I)
 - ◆ ENG 112 (Introduction to Writing and Research II)
 - ◆ ENG 111 (Introduction to Writing and Research I)
 - ◆ EDE 111 (English Composition Readiness)
- ◆ Utilize various active learning methods and instructional strategies to develop course content and assist students in meeting objectives
- ◆ Provide students with direction on improving writing habits and study skills in their field
- ◆ Record student attendance and participation and return timely feedback
- ◆ Assist the department in offering additional sections of EDE 11 by participating in departmental training efforts to teach EDE 11 - English Composition Readiness
- ◆ Engage students in online and hybrid courses through increased experience with tools and methodologies utilizing strategies developed in TOTAL online-instruction certification course
- ◆ Support students through increased ability to achieve learning resiliency developed through completing Trauma-Informed Instructor Training (Levels I & II)
- ◆ Design and teach a Quality Matters (QM) course (ENG 241) by implementing training on Universal Design for Learning (UDL), QM, and best practices in online instruction
- ◆ Upload supplemental course documentation to SharePoint for record retention

Bryant & Stratton College

Adjunct Composition and Literature Instructor (2013-2018)

Resource Center Writing Tutor (2013-2016)

- ◆ Utilize various active learning methods and instructional strategies to develop course content and assist students in meeting objectives
- ◆ Manage Resource Center check-in/check-out and provide assessment data for leadership

Virginia Commonwealth University, Department of Forensic Science

Departmental Administrator and Advisor (2006-2012)

- ◆ Master Advisor Certification

Education

Master of Arts, Virginia Commonwealth University — Richmond, Virginia (2011)

- ◆ English, Literature Concentration
- ◆ Thesis: "Shaken and Stirred: Tactile Imagery and Narrative Immediacy in J. D. Salinger's "Blue Melody," "A Girl I Knew," and "Just Before the War with the Eskimos"
- ◆ Director: A. Bryant Mangum, Ph.D.
- ◆ Secretary, VCU Graduate Student Association

Special Student, Virginia Commonwealth University — Richmond, Virginia (2002-2020)

- ◆ Coursework in Art, History, Law, Media, Environmental Policy, & Science

Bachelor of Arts, *cum laude*, Virginia Commonwealth University — Richmond, Virginia (2001)

- ◆ Major: English
- ◆ Chief Editor, *Millennium* (Literary Magazine)
- ◆ President, Student Media Commission

Associate of Science, *cum laude*, Richard Bland College — Prince George, Virginia (1998)

- ◆ Major: General Studies
- ◆ Editing Staff, *Mnemosyne* (Literary Magazine)

Professional Memberships

NCTE

National Council of Teachers of English

STC

Society for Technical Communication

MLA

Modern Language Association

ACES

American Copy Editors Society

Connect:

◆ Artfulandragogy.com ◆ aebega@gmail.com ◆ 804.385.5065

